VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
PUBLIC WORKS / PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
Village Hall Board Room
319 2"P Street
11/16/2023 6:00 P.M.

REGULAR MEETING
Call to Order
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment Period
Approval of 9.13.23 Minutes
Public Safety
a. Monthly Police Department Report
b. Consideration/Discussion: Operator License Denial for Jovanna Kirtz
c. Consideration/Discussion: “Class A” Liquor License Application for Blanchardville Coop QOil
Association
d. Consideration/Discussion:; Ordinance Amending 27-12(B)(3) Fire Inspection Duties
e. Consideration/Discussion: Parking Ticket Fees
6. Public Works
a. Monthly Public Works Department Report
7. Adjournment

arownPE

Peggy Kruse, Chair Public Works/ Public Safety Committee

AGENDA

POSTED: N.G. Village Hall 11/10/23
NG Post Office 11/10/23
Bank of New Glarus 11/10/23

Vi
Y-

Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A MAJORITY
OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.
INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND
FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD.

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY
CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510.



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY MEETING MINUTES
September 13, 2023 7:00 pm

REGULAR MEETING

Present: Peggy Kruse, Michael Bell, Gof Thomson
Also Present: Director of Public Works Joe Cockroft; Police Chief Jeff Sturdevant; Village
Administrator Lauren Freeman; Bekah Stauffacher

Call to Order — 7:00 p.m.
Approval of Agenda: Michael, Gof second
Public Comment Period: No comments
Approval of 8.9.23 Minutes: Michael, Peggy second
Public Safety:
a. Monthly Police Department Report — Chief Sturdevant shared the August monthly
police report. There were 455 calls in August.
b. Consideration/Discussion: Special Event Permit for Boos & Brews Pub Crawl
10.21.23 — Peggy made a motion to approve, Michael second
c. Consideration/Discussion: Operator License for Samantha Masseur, Andrea Faust
— Peggy made a motion to approve, Michael second
d. Consideration/Discussion: 2024 Police Budget — Committee discussed budget, no
action was taken.
6. Public Works:
A. Monthly Public Works & Utilities Report — Public Works Director Cockroft shared the
monthly Public Works and Utilities report.
B. Consideration/Discussion: 2024 Public Works Budget — Committee discussed budget,
no action was taken.
7. Consideration/Discussion: Streamlining Permit Approval Process — Committee discussed
streamlining approval processes for special event permits, operator licenses, and street
use permits. No action was taken.

uvnhwneE

Adjourn 8:30 PM

- Lauren Freeman
Village Administrator



NEW GLARUS POLICE DEPARTMENT 313 2nd Street ® PO Box 187 ® New Glarus, WI 53574

I <o Y —

Us
N,

DEPAR'
vo“\CE TMER;,.

Office: 608-527-2145
Fax: 608-527-2062
info@newglaruspolice.com

Jeff Sturdevant
Chief of Police
sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com

“America’s Little Switzerland”

November 7, 2023

To: Administrator Freeman and the New Glarus Public Safety/Works Committee
From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant

Reference: October Monthly Police Report

Here is the summary of the Police Department statistics for last month and the year to date calls
for service along with a comparative to last year’'s numbers.

Types of calls October | Since | October | Total
2023 Jan 15t | 2022 Last

Year

Overall calls for service 378 3846 294 3791
Assist other agencies/departments 38 405 31 528
Incarcerated/Jailed 3 31 7 44
Traffic/Municipal Citations 44 552 28 618
Traffic Warnings 94 870 65 738
Parking Citations 3 187 13 258
Traffic Accidents 4 16 0 42

Notable information or call(s) for service:

e On 10/12/23, officers were dispatched to an accident involving a juvenile pedestrian that
had been hit by a passing vehicle. The child suffered injuries and was transported to a
local hospital. The driver of the offending vehicle was cited for Inattentive Driving.

e On 10/30/23, the Police Department turned over 46 pounds of raw drugs to the
Department of Justice.

e On 10-31-23, New Glarus Police Department and New Glarus Utilities dropped off Trick
or Treat bags that contained safety tips, candy and pencils to the Elementary School
students. During the Trick or Treat Halloween hours, the Police Department once again
gave out glow in the dark necklaces.



NEW GLARUS POLICE DEPARTMENT 313 2nd Street ® PO Box 187 ® New Glarus, WI 53574
"~

\\\EW GLARUS

SOLICE PEPARTMER

Office: 608-527-2145
Fax: 608-527-2062
info@newglaruspolice.com

Jeff Sturdevant
Chief of Police
sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com

Department Tralnlng: “America’s Little Switzerland”

e Chief Sturdevant and Officer Brey attended an Opioids & Fentanyl Training that was
held at the McFarland Police Department.

¢ The entire Department attended Vehicle Contacts In-service Training with the Green
County Sheriff’'s Office.

Hiring Process:

¢ An update with be given to the committee.



APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR’S LICENSE

To Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

I, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application to the local governing body
of the Village of New Gla nty of Green, Wisconsin for a license to serve, from
date hereof to June 30, inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section
125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all act amendatory thereof and
supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions,
ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such
beverages and liquors if a license be granted to m

| certify that | am H 3 years of age.

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant: _Joyanna. K fz—

Address of Applicant: |:;3 5 fzzrgﬂj: SJﬁQ_.Q,“’
Beleville , LWOL 63 90%

Is application new or renewal? UW/{ZQ ﬂeuJCL\If renewal, was your last
license issued in the Village of New Glaru§? YESTINO A
If not, where? \!_pfn-,\c)b’ wT

As required by WI Stats. Section 125.17(6), have you completed the alcohol awareness
course? YESEINOO
If so, where? (3% S, Geraat SP Qo llevi “{’_ WL 53508

Information on Responsible Beverage Server training courses may be found HERE.

Place of Employment: C aS e 3

STATE OF WISCONSIN
GREEN COUNTY

rj()\la,m\o\ Kirtz , being the undersigned states that (s)he is the
(Print Name)
person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license; that all
the statements made by the applicant are true.

Ope-Zo,

ature of Applicant

rev. 7/18

w:\clerk\license renewal\applications _ forms\operator application rev. 7-18.doc



APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'’S LICENSE
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

NAME:  J ovNCunno. K, Kiry=-—

First Middle Last
ADDRESS:__|2% S. (aront Sy

CITYISTATEZIP:_fie |levil\e,, WL 5350 g
PHONE NUMBER:_[p0F - 3%1- 0209
DATE OF BIRTH: 0§ -]\-193D  DRIvER LicensE #_ K (32 - Y4318 - 0791 -0¢

Previous Address (less than 5 years):

Have you ever been convicted of any felony? YES[ ] NO M\
Date of such conviction

Name of Court

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted of any Misdemeanor/Municipal Ordinance within the last 10 years? YES[JNO ﬂ
If yes, list convictions:

Date of such conviction

Name of Court:

Nature of offense;

Have you ever been convicted of any Alcohol Related Offenses?  YES[ JNO %\
(i.e: OWI; Absolute Sobriety, Underage Drinking, Open Intoxicants, Procuring)

If yes, [ist convictions:

Date of such conviction:

Name of Court:

Nature of offense:

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of Fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? YES[_INO
Nature of Violation

Are you currently under investigation, or pending charges, for a Felony, Misdemeanor offense, or

Municipal VIoIatlon'? YES XINO [] " Zal r A
If yes explain: m@ls/_w_‘lLOﬂLui ad. n agg_ﬂe;.ﬂfss_énd R/
i\l_'_Cmm;.m.ﬂ_Bﬁmm‘a DmM—W ‘G q—"ﬁ ‘5

Has any license, (Driver’s license, Bartender’s Ilcense, etc.) issued to you ever been suspended, revoked
or denied, due to an alcohol or drug related offense or incident? YES[ ] NO
If yes, explain:

Having read and answered all of the above statements and questions, | hereby consent to investigation of
such facts, and certify that all information provided on the application and the background information js
true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | understand that providing false information or failing to
disclose information may be grounds for denial of this operator’s license as well as denial of the right to
apply for a license for a six month period. | understand that the ligense fee-is non-refundable.

Signed:

Rev. 7.18 W:\Clerk\License Renewal\Applications _Forms\BACKGROUND OPERATOR APP 1.18.doc



[y

POLICE ADMINISTRATION'S REPORT TO Public Safety / Viliagti/Board

o
TRAFFIC vl NCIC v cB ~~  LOCAL “ CCAP;’WCCA'/

CRIMINAL HISTORY NOTRUN)  OTHER:
POLICE ADMINISTRATION'S RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE / @Y)

If denied, reason:

L Applicant has been convicted of a felony that substantially relates to the licensed activity
(unless duly pardoned).

L] Applicant has habitually been a law offender (arrest or conviction of at least two offenses

which are substantially related to the licensed activity within the five years immediately
preceding the license application).

L] Applicant did not disclose complete information on application.
¥ oMef Atwest + Coudibons o€ Rond . B
BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION COMPLETED BY: chsel Shdasl DATE: #/--2-3

N23-0 399
PUBLIC SAFETY DETERMINATION: APPROVE / DENY DATE:
If denied, reason:
VILLAGE BOARD DETERMINATION: APPROVE / DENY DATE:

If denied, reason:

Denial notice sent by certified mail to applicant by Village Clerk:

(date)
Renewal Applicant request for Reconsideration Hearing:
[Only renewals have right to hearing] (date)
RECONSIDERATION HEARING (by closed session):
[Must be at least 10 days after notice of denial.]
DETERMINATION: AFFIRM / REVERSE DATE:

Denial notice sent to applicant by Village Clerk:

(date)

NOTE: A renewal applicant who is denied any license upon reconsideration of the matter may apply
to the Circuit Court pursuant to § 125.12(2)(d), Wis. Stats., for review.

Municipal Ordinance
§ 185-23
Rev. 2/2014

Rev. 7.18 W:\Clerk\License Renewal\Applications _ Forms\BACKGROUND OPERATOR APP 1.18.doc



Thank you for parficipating in the ServSafe Alcohol program. Respansible alcohol
service begins with the choices you make, and ServSafe Alcohol training will help you
make the right decision when the moment arises.

By completing the ServSafe Alcahol program, you show your dedication to safe and
responsible alcohol service. The ServSafe Alcohol program and the National Restaurant
Associalion are dedicated to helping you continue to raise the bar on alcohol safety.

To learn more about our full suite of responsible clcohol service training products,
contact your State Restavrant Association, your distributor or visit us at ServSafe.com.
We value your dedicafion to responsible alechal service and applaud you for making
the commitment fo keep your operation, your customers and your communiy safe.

Sincerely,

Sherman Brown

Executive Vice President, National Restaurant Association Solutions

NOTE: You con access your score

1D # 265976 ©  and certification information anyfime
CARD # 2s467591 at
servsafe bt you have any questions regarding
) *  your cerfification please contact-the
ServSafe AIC°h°I® CERTIFICATE ©  National Restaurant Association
:  Service Center at
JOVANNA KIRTZ Vg or
NAME
!illp E] 9712023
AR DATE OF EXAMINATION
= Cuid expires Muge yeors from e date of exominalion. Local laws apply.

y |CUOIIDN BY) Jo Sy

LLZEA  L0BOLLLL HpDOSsy
210 ublsap 310 3y} UL 2U0IOIOSSY JUDIADISOY [CUOLON “SIYYN BL) J0 SYiDaPDI| oID o] ajRgAIag Ay
PUD 8jD5ARS “FoANasal sUBU |y *(J3Y4N) UOLOPLNO] DUOTIDINPY HONDNSSY JUdin}sey [DUOLON /|0Ze

SUONJUOS TONRIIOSSY JUBINEISIY [RUCTJEN “JUIpPISaXJ IOTA IATJNOOXH

TMOIE URIIGYE

‘wouBoid ed1ates [oyoojp qisuodsal
2|OY03[Y 3JDSAIaS 8y} Jo uoya|dwod suyuod SJP2YWI Siy|

In Alaska you must laminate your card for it to be valid.



FOR CLERKS ONLY
Municipality,
Form Original Alcohol Beverage Vo NA
AT-106 License Application 1783 - bl 3044 |

License(s) Requested

[ Class“A"Beer ........ $_ JZ“Class A'Liquor .......... $_ [|License Fees $

Oclass*B"Beer ... ...... $_  [O-classB" Liquor .......... $_ | Publication Fee $

[ “Class C" Wine......... $_ %Emw Background Check | $

[J Reserve “Class B"Liquor $__ [ “ClassB" (Wine Only) Winery$__ | Total Fees $

Part A: Premises/Business Information

1. Legal Business Name (registered entity name or individual's name if sole proprietorship)
Blanchardville Cooperative 0il Asscciation

2. Trade Name or DBA

3. Premises Address

1401 State Hwy 69

4. County 5. Municipality 6. Aldermanic District
Green New Glarus

7. Mailing Address (if different from premises address)

CO6 Boy BE 314 soull Marw s7 Blawelacdu, e o2 S350

8. FEIN 9. Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number
39-0169230

10. Premises Phone 11. Premises Email

(608) 527-2112 ngcs@blanchardvillecoop.com

12. Entity Type (check one)
{1 Sole Proprietor [ Partnership [ Limited Liability Company Corporation [C] Nonprofit Organization

13. Premises Description - Describe the building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. Describe all rooms
including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records. Alcohol
beverages may be sold and stored ONLY on the premises described in this application. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Convenience Store

Part B: Questions

1. Have the partners, agent, or sole proprietor satisfied the responsible beverage server training requirement for

this license period? Submit a copy of Responsible Beverage Server Training Course Certificate. .. .......... Yes [] No
2. Does the applicant business or its partners, officers, directors, managing members, or agent hold a direct or
indirect interest in any alcohol beverage wholesaler or producer (e.g., brewer, brewpub, winery, distillery)?. .. .. |:| Yes No

If yes, please explain using the space below. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

AT-106 (R. 06-23) -1 - Wisconsin Department of Revenus



Part C: For Corporate/LLC Applicants Only
1. State of Registration ' 2. Date of Registration

3. Is the applicant business owned by another corporation or LLC? If yes, please provide the name and FEIN of the
parent company below, include parent company members in Part D, and attach Form AT-103 for all of the parent
company's principal members, managers, officers, or direCtors . ... ........ oot [ Yes £ No

Name of Parent Company FEIN of Parent Company
34 - D)9 330

4. Does the parent company or any of its officers, directors, managing members, or agent hold any direct or indirect
interest in any other alcohol beverage wholesaler or producer (e.g., brewer, brewpub, winery, distillery)? |:] Yes /@ No
If yes, please explain using the space below. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

5. Agent's Last Name Agent's First Name Phone 7
Stk Moy € T1S-HW - [x
i) 1

Part D: Individual Inforvmation

A Supplemental Questionnaire, Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application for each person involved in the applicant business and
any parent company as indicated in Part C. Persons in the applicant business include: sole proprietor, all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation
or nonprofit organization, all partners of a partnership, and all managing members and agent of a limited liability company.

List the full name, title, and phone number for each person below. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Last Name First Name Title Phone

Part E: Attestation
Who must sign this application?
* sole proprietor * one general partner of a partnership * one corporate officer * one managing member of an LLC

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty of law, | have answered each of the above questions completely and truthfully. | agree
that | am acting solely on behalf of the applicant business and not on behalf of any other individual or entity seeking the license. Further, | agree
that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to another individual or entity. | agree to operate
this business according to the law, including but not limited to, purchasing alcohol beverages from state authorized wholesalers. | understand that
lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to allow inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor
and grounds for revocation of this license. | understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void under penalty of
state law. | further understand that | may be prosecuted for submitting faise statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that
any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted.

Signature Date

— T =5 10~(§- 23

Name (Last, First, M.1.)

STEWMmsTe (Goero. 3 wﬁ@f’f""'flﬁ—o”?ﬁm

Title ' Email Phone
G@«Uwﬁ ( Mann Qar étr-\; & Rlreracd uille booy .Conl L’D‘?-Sa”s“’laq‘i
Y t ¥
Part F: For Clerk Use Only
Date application was filed with clerk Date reported to governing body” Date provisional license issued (if applicable)
10 45/3093 Pups Mg [y "lat
Date license granted License numg" (D 3 Q Date license issued

Signature of Clerk/Deputy Clerk

ot MG,

AT-106 (R. 06-23) {] 0 B




Date

Form Alcohol Beverage License Application
AT-103 Supplemental Questionnaire

This form must be submitted to the municipal clerk, and be accompanied by one or more of the following forms: AT-104, AT-106, AT-108,
AT-115, or AT-200. One Form AT-103 must be completed by each person involved in the applicant business or parent company including:

= sole proprietor + all officers, directars, and agent of a corparation or nonprofit organization
= all partners of a partnership * managing members and agent of a limited liability company

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required Supplemental Questionnaires are submitted.

Part A: Premises/Business Information
1. Registered Entity Name (ar individual name if sole proprietar)

_&1‘3 Pf_l)l’\qué'u"_“ @_Q}_Qee_rﬁq\o»x 'B; \ Rﬂoé}ﬁ'ho“—‘

2. Trade Name or DBA

3. Entity Type (check ane) o E(‘p'\_w o
[J Sole Proprietor [] Partnership L[] Limited Liability Company [C] Corporation [] Nonprofit Organization

Part B: Individual Information
1. Name (Last, First, M.I.}

ST EIwmET T, o ¢ ny &

2. Relationship to Registered Entity (Title) 3. Email 4. Phone

G- (48 }ﬂq,,_,,_;;!—' G-“afl....,‘s e;P)lg,.-QL\ﬁcé.i,“g Qt.:!:f Codm @b%‘sg'l_b(af‘,g

S. Home Addr(ss !

o e A S O3 LHSL{' 230 S}

8. City 7.State | 8. Zip Code SUFD, |9 DaleofBirth

len\m—ze-a—}k ‘Q)b\ﬂoL 5 S22 P A2~ L3

10. Drivers License/State |D Nﬁmber 11. Drivers License/State ID State of Issuance

S353-%56 ~Yuoa - \ LRSS

Part C: Address History

List in chranological order your last two residence addresses within the last 5 years.

AT

Previous Cily, State, Zip Dates (MM/YYYY - MM/YYYY)

Previous Address 1

Previous Address 2

Previous City, State, Zip Dates (MM/YYYY - MMAYYYY)

Part D: Employment History
List in chronological order your last two employers within the last 5 years.

Employer's Name

Employer's Address Dates Employed (MMIYYYY - MM/YYYY)

Employer's Name

Employer's Address Dates Employed (MM/YYYY - MM/YYYY)

AT-103 (R 0§-23) « | Wisconsin Cepanment of Ravenuc



Part E: Criminal History

1. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic offenses unrelated to alcohol beverages)

for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state's laws or of any county or municipal ordinances?. . . . .. 1 ves @ Ne
If yes to question 1, please list details of each conviction below. Attach additional sheets as needed.
Law/Ordinance Violated T Trial Date
Penaity Imposed -
Was sentence completed? . . . .. []ves BJ No
“Law/Ordinance Violated - Trial Date
Penalty Imposed T
Was sentence completed?. . . .. [] Yes E No

2. Are charges for any offenses currently pending against you (other than traffic offenses unrelated to alcohol
beverages) for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state's laws or any county or municipal
[] Yes‘—E No

If yes to question 2, describe nature and status of pending charges using the space below. Attach additional
sheets as needed.

Part F: Questions -

1. Have you lived in any state other than Wiscohsin as an adult? If yes, please list them in the space below.
If no, continue to QUESHION 2. . .. ... . [] Yes No

Years Montt?

§ s O

3. Do you hold a direct or indirect interest in any alcohol beverage wholesaler or producer (e.g. brewer,
brewpub, winery, distillery)? If yes, please explain using the space below. Attach additional sheets as needed. [ ] Yes E No

2. How long have you continuously lived in Wisconsin prior ta the date of application?

Part G: Attestation - o

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: | understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void
under penalty of state law. | further understand that | may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection
with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required
to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted.

Signature Date

_-///'>‘§~<—\ /[ -2A5-2) |

= -

AT-103 (R 06-23) i)



Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for  license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the
corporation/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

[ ] Town
To the governing body of: g Village  of }\( o é ),qr,,\ < County of 6 20 o)
( [ ] city

™,

N
The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of

(Registered Name of Corporation ®Organization or Limited Liability Company)

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

“\ﬁ uc&\‘prc.\ ual‘.:_ Qoo?gfn“\-ua_ OI 'R'ES(\C.N\\N---M

(Trade Name)

located at __| 701 Hu. “\ LY Wews Glare s L $367Y
appoints Gt( Wiih S”(( ,,QM(._."'-'I.
\ (Name of Appointed Agent)

314 S0 u b Dy, < @ TE\QH .Jg-ﬂaﬁrdui\l{ W SN

(Home Addaress of Appoinled Agent)

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

N Yes N No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? [ ]Yes w No

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? u.l-(.') LQO x\f:

Place of residence lastyear &/, &y R 2(y . sd (’)qh‘l W SY = o
8 mﬂ-"&a“’dﬂ)‘ \\4_ (:tﬁcp{ ."p‘}-j a0 { R £L QQIH-\_JD o)

(Name of Corporation / brgam‘zaﬁan / Limited Liability Company)

By: (P—J C)\

N~ (Signature of Officer / Member / Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000.

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

I, (:-c Py S&t Lead h-vl&" A , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the
| (Print / Type Agent’s Name)

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.

Q < T [o-25x ~a7) Agentsage (4,9

(Sighatura.ofAgent) (Date)
Date of bith 3~ =, Q

(Home Address of Agent)

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

| hereby certify that | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and | have no objection to the agent appointed.

Approvedon by Title
(Date) (Signature of Proper Local Official) (Town Chair, Village President, Police Chief)

AT-104 (R. 4-18) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PO BOX 8802
MADISON, Wi 53708-8902

L -

BLANCHARDVILLE COOP OIL ASSC
PO BOX 88
BLANCHARDVILLE WI 53516-0088

Contact information:

2135 RIMROCKRD PO BOX 8902
MADISON, WI  53708-8902

ph: 608-266-2776 fax: 808-327-0235
email: DORBusinessTax@wisconsin.gov
website: revenue.wi.gov

Letter ID L0002198352

Wisconsin Business Tax Registration Certificate

Expiration date: January 31, 2024

Legal/real name: BLANCHARDVILLE COOP OIL ASSC

® This certificate confirms that you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue for the

tax types shown below.

* This registration certificate is not a seller's permit, and should not be used as proof that you hold a

seller's permit.

® You may not transfer this certificate to any other individual or business.

Tax Type Account Type Number
Sales & Uss Tax Sales & Use Tax 456-0000474886-02
Withholding Tax Withholding Tax 036-0000474886-03

WINPAS - ati018 (R.01/16)




VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
Ordinance 23-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 27 IN THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF
THE VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN TO REVISE FIRE
INSPECTION DUTIES

THE VILLAGE BOARD of the VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, GREEN COUNTY,
WISCONSIN, does hereby ordain as follows:

Section 1. §§ 27-12 B.(3) of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus are
hereby amended to read as follows:

3. The Chief the Fire Department is required, by himself or by officers or members of
the Fire Department designated by him as fire inspectors, to inspect all buildings,
premises and public thoroughfares, except the interiors of private dwellings, for the
purpose of ascertaining and causing to be corrected any conditions liable to cause fire,
or any violations of any law or ordinance relating to the fire hazard or to the prevention
of fires. Such inspections shall be made at least once a year in-six-menths-in all of the
terrltory served by the F1re Department and—net—less—thaneneemﬂ%eemenths—m—s&eh

%Hageer—&s—aueengested—dﬁtﬁet—wbjeet—teeenﬂagﬁaﬂen and more often as the Chief

of the Fire Department orders Each twelvesne month perlod shall begln onlJ anuary 1

each year.

This Ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication as provided by law.

PRESENTED: / /2023 Roger Truttmann, Village President

ADOPTED: _ / /2023
PUBLISHED: / /2023

Kelsey Jenson, Village Clerk-Treasurer

Draft: 10/2/23 Page 1



ORDIANCE
288-13(B)
288-14(A)
288-14(B)
288-14(C)
288-15(A)(1)
288-15(A)(2)
288-15(A)(3)
288-15(A)(4)
288-15(A)(5)
288-15(A)(6)
288-15(A)(7)
288-15(A)(8)
288-15(A)(9)
288-15(A)(10)
288-15(A)(11)
288-15(B
288-15(C
288-15(D
288-15(E)(1)
288-15(E)(2)
288-15(E)(3)
288-15(E)(4)
288-15(E)(5)
288-15(E)(6)
288-15(F)
288-16
288-17(A
288-17(B
288-18
288-19
288-19
288-19
288-19

)
)
)

E
E

)
)

A)
B)(1
B)(2
B)(3

—_ e~~~

)
)
)

CHARGE

Parking in Violation of Posted Sign

No Parking for Street Maintenance

Parking in Violation of Temporary Restrictions
No Parking for Snow Removal

No Parking in Intersection

No Parking on a Crosswalk

No Parking on Sidewalk

Parking in Manner that Causes Obstruction
Double Parking Violation

Parking Too Close to Fire Station

Parking in Violation of Sign

Parking in Manner that Blocks Traffic

No Parking on Bridge

No Parking on Terrace

Parking Facing Wrong Way

Parking in Private Driveway without Permission
Parking Blocking Driveway

Parking Motor Vehicle in Need of Repair
Unauthorized Parking in Loading Zone
Unauthorized Parking in Business Alley

Parking too Close to Fire Hydrant

Parking too Close to Private Road

Parking too Close to Crosswalk

Parking in Prohibited Area

Blocking or Parking within 4 Feet of a Mailbox
Parking in Space Reserved for Handicapped

Keys in Unattended Vehicle Violation

Leaving Unattended Vehicle or Refrigeration Unit Running
Leaving Unattended Motorized Machinery Running/Unsecure
Angle Parking Violation

Parking in Wrong Direction in Angle Parking Stall
Parking Backwards in Angle Parking Stall

Parking Over-Length Vehicle in Angle Parking Stall

DEPOSIT
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

$150.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

FINE
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

$150.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

UPDATED FINE
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00

$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00



288-20
288-20
288-20
288-20
288-21
288-22(A)
288-23
288-24
288-24
288-26
288-26
288-27
288-28(
288-28(
288-28(
288-28(

(

(

(

A)
B)
C)
D)

_ e~~~

A)
B)
A)
A)(1)

—_ e~~~

A)
B)
C)
D)
288-28(E)
288-28(F)
288-28(G)
288-29
288-30(A)
288-31

2-Hour Parking Violation

15-Minute Parking Violation

2 AM to 6 AM Parking Violation

9 PM to 6 AM Parking Violation

Parking in Prohibited Zone

Alternate Side Parking Violation

Unlawful Removal of Parking Ticket
Unlawful Operation of Vehicle in Parking Lot
Parking Lot Traffic Violation

Inoperable Vehicle in Public Place
Unregistered Vehicles

Violation of Restricted Parking-Certain Vehicles and Equipment
Unnecessary Vehicle Noise Violation
Unnecessary Vehicle Smoke Violation
Unnecessary Vehicle Acceleration

Avoiding Traffic Control

Operating Motor Vehicle in Restricted Area
Stopping/Standing Motor Vehicle Violation
Disorderly Conduct with Motor Vehicle
Parking on Pedestrian Way or Bike Trail
Driving Over Curb / Traffic Island

Failure to Obey Traffic/Crossing Guard

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$50.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$175.30
$162.70
$162.70
$20.00
$50.00
$20.00
$162.70
$162.70
$175.30
$162.70
$175.30
$20.00
$175.30
$20.00
$162.70
$162.70

$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00

$30.00

$30.00

$30.00

$30.00



PARKING TICKET COMPARISONS 2023

Rev: 10-18-23

Mount Horeb

All tickets are $15.00 with the exception of Handicap parking
Belleville

All tickets are $20.00
Monticello

All tickets are $25.00 with the exception of Handicap parking
Brodhead

$25.00 1% offense, $50.00 2" offense for winter parking
Monroe

All tickets are $20.00 with the exception of Handicap parking
Edgerton

$50.00 for winter parking
Middleton

Majority of tickets are $30.00 with the exception of Handicap parking
UW-Madison

Majority of tickets are $40.00
Waunakee

Majority of tickets are $25.00
Marshall

Majority of tickets are $30.00
Monona

Majority of tickets are $30.00
Shorewood Hills

Majority of tickets are $50.00

Stoughton
Majority of tickets are $20.00



PARKING TICKET COMPARISONS 2023

Rev: 10-18-23

Cottage Grove

All tickets are $25.00

Oregon
Majority of tickets are $25.00

Sun Prairie

Majority of tickets are $30.00



	ADPCC3.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
	Ordinance 23-__


	ADP63AF.tmp
	Sheet1




